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Muhammad Afriansyah

From: Hari Listyo Utomo
Sent: 07 November 2023 19:31
To: Muhammad Afriansyah
Subject: Fwd: SEAT CONFIRMATION_TRAINING POWER GENERATION ADVANCE_ILT_TC CILEUNGSI_13_17 NOVEMBER 2023

 
 
Dapatkan Outlook untuk Android 

From: Tri Setyo Adi <tri.adi@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 5:48:49 PM 
To: Tri Sugiyanto <Tri.Sugiyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Yunelva <yudi.yunelva@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Amin <muh.amin@trakindo.co.id>; Saparuddin 
<saparuddin@trakindo.co.id>; Taufik Hidayat <Taufik.Hidayat@trakindo.co.id>; Ardi Arman <Ardi.Arman@trakindo.co.id>; Junaedi Firnando 
<Junaedi.Firnando@trakindo.co.id>; Mokhammad Nasikh Mussyafa <mokhammad.mussyafa@trakindo.co.id>; Sumedi Sri Harjanto <sumedi.harjanto@trakindo.co.id>; 
Delli Saputra <delli.saputra@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Nu'man Fahmi <muhammad.n.fahmi@trakindo.co.id>; Hari Listyo Utomo <Hari.L.Utomo@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Winarno <winarno@trakindo.co.id>; Arliadi <arliadi@trakindo.co.id>; Mahfud 
Jumaini <mahfud.jumaini@trakindo.co.id>; Reynaldi Praditha <reynaldi.praditha@trakindo.co.id>; Sudrajat <Sudrajat@trakindo.co.id>; Mustofa 
<mustofa@trakindo.co.id>; Andi Pamungkas Andriawan <andi.p.andriawan@trakindo.co.id>; Okky Wiyantoro Kadarisman <okky.kadarisman@trakindo.co.id>; Hendry 
Tarigan <hendry.tarigan@trakindo.co.id>; Hendry Tarigan <hendry.tarigan@trakindo.co.id>; Agung Wibowo <agung.wibowo@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Nur Sultan 
<muhammad.sultan@trakindo.co.id>; Syarifah Maulina <syarifah.maulina@trakindo.co.id>; Eka Windriardi Wijana <Eka.W.Wijana@trakindo.co.id>; Nurul Aisyah Astuti 
<nurul.astuti@trakindo.co.id>; Agus Setiawan <agus.setiawan@trakindo.co.id>; Eve Megarani <Eve.Megarani@trakindo.co.id>; Eveline Novianty 
<Eveline.Novianty@trakindo.co.id>; Nissa Fatharani Kautsar <nissa.kautsar@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Rizky Azis <muhammad.r.azis@trakindo.co.id>; Trinova Trinova 
<trinova@trakindo.co.id>; Admin GA Medan <admin.ga-medan@trakindo.co.id>; Dedi Isnandar Wijaya <Dedi.I.Wijaya@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: SEAT CONFIRMATION_TRAINING POWER GENERATION ADVANCE_ILT_TC CILEUNGSI_13_17 NOVEMBER 2023  
  
Dear Team, 
  
Kindly lock your schedule for the following : 
     
Training Title                        : TRAINING POWER GENERATION ADVANCE_ILT 
Date                                     :  13 – 17 November 2023 
Duration                               :  07.00 – 16.00 WIB 
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Location                               :  TC Cileungsi 
Facilitator                             :  Mr. Dedi Isnandar Wijaya 
  
List Participant                  : 

  

IO No SN Employee Name Division Branch Position 

1B23O3101484 18071 Tri Sugiyanto SOUTHERN KAL Tanjung Senior Technician 
1B23O3101506 13597 Yudi Yunelva JAVA Karimun Senior Technician 
1B23O3101425 25569 Muhammad Amin BATU HIJAU Batu Hijau Technician 
1B23O3101541 5616 Saparuddin BATU HIJAU Batu Hijau Senior Technician 
1B23O3101520 19169 Taufik Hidayat TEMBAGAPURA Kuala Kencana Technician 
1B23O3101536 24692 Ardi Arman SOUTHERN KAL Banjarmasin Senior Technician 
1B23O3101553 10827 Junaedi Firnando JAVA BSD Senior Technician 
1B23O3101438 29975 Mokhammad Nasikh Mussyafa JAVA Batam Senior Technician 
1N23O3102046 24046 Sumedi Sri Harjanto SUMATERA Bangka Belitung Senior Technician 
1N23O3102047 15257 Delli Saputra SUMATERA Bangka Belitung Senior Technician 
1N23O3100786 10001664 Muhammad Numan Fahmi POWER SYSTEMS BSD App. Engineer PWS 
1N23O3102977 13958 Hari Listyo Utomo TEMBAGAPURA CSU Underground Senior Technician 

  
Training Center will provide dormitory including meals & laundry for the participants who will attend the training. All participant have to check-in at the 
dormitory before training started and Check out after training finished. 
  

Check In           : 12 November 2023 
Check Out        : 18 November 2023 

  
Note : TCAR Link Will Send By LMS for Each Participant, Please Confirm To LMS. 
  
Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us. 
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Terima kasih. 
Best Regards, 
 

Tri Setyo Adi 
Learning & Development Department 
  
PT Trakindo Utama – TC Cileungsi 
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia 
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 • Polycom: -   • Mobile: +62 811 591 5563 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
  
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
  


